

From: Matthieu Quadrini

To: Hung Le

Date: September 01, 2020

Subject: Request for Info - File # 1259-EX-ST-2020

Message:

Hello,

Here are my answers to your questions:

1. The very wide frequency is in fact due to the usage of pre-assembled Modems that have a wide range of bands that they can use. However, and I probably should have started there, every radio emission I applied to in the STA request are made by FCC approved modems. My device does not touch the way of working of these modems at all.

The 3 FCC approved devices have the following FCC ID :

- RI7ME910C1WW
- RI7LE910C1NA
- WS2-WS2119A0

2. The spectrum is only exploited by standard, FCC approved, 4G LTE, 4G NB IoT and Sigfox modems. Those modem do not operate in the specific bands of the AWS in my understanding.

3. & 4. & 5. I believe my previous answers covers these points. Tell me if you need more explanations.

Best regards,
Matthieu